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March 31, 1999

Engineering Department
State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Amend Commingling Order PLC-152

Gentlemen:

Maralo, LLC requests that the above commingling order be amended to reflect the recent OCD
change in pool status of the Prohibition Federal Unit #3 to the Red Tank; Bone Spring Pool. The
well first produced from the new pool on August 13, 1998 (see attached Supplement to the Oil

Proration Schedule).

I am also attaching the approved sundry (Form 3160-5) from the Burzau of Land Management in
this regard to show required like consent.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Dorothea Logan at (915) 684-7441.

Sincerely,

Dorothea Logan
Regulatory Analyst
Maralo, LLC

attachments (3)
cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs /
Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad
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